Asad Nawaz

S/O Haq Nawaz

House # 132, Street # 4, Muraadabad, Ghulam Muhammad Abad, Faisalabad, Pakistan

<u> +923137169891</u>

<u>April 15, 1994</u>

(2) asadfc27@gmail.com



Abstract

Mr. Asad Nawaz (MA. Mass Communication) has over 10 years of working experience in social development sector with thematic focus on Public Health (Polio Eradication Initiative, EPI Program & Capacity Building Interventions). In addition, he has working experience with national and international donors such as WHO & COMNet (UNICEF). He is flexible, reliable, enthusiastic, confidant, team player.

Academic qualification

M.A | Mass Communication | Government college and University Faisalabad, Pakistan

Session: 2017-2019 **Marks:** Div. 1st

B.A | Government college and University Faisalabad, Pakistan

Session: 2014-2016 Marks: Div. 2nd Major: Journalism, Punjabi, Economics

I.Com | Government college and University Faisalabad, Pakistan

Session: 2008-2010 Marks: Div. 2nd

Professional certificates

Diploma in Office Management |D.O.M|

Period: 6 month (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Window installation and operating)

Diploma in Data Base Administration |D.B.A|

Period: 10 month (Access Data Base Program)

Skills & Abilities

Language

English, Urdu, Punjabi

Communication skills & Abilities

I've a speaker profile including in training sessions of teams as well as in UCMO & AIC training sessions.

Orientation about vaccination and AFP notification to HCP and also community.

Confident, articulate and professional speaking abilities with excellent presentation and negotiation skills

Experienced in successful management of diverse groups of people with proven adaptability to differing cultural and work environments

Able to handle challenges, with proven history of increased productivity by prioritizing and operating proactively

Work Experience

Tehsil Communication Officer (TCO)

Organization: COMNet

HR Department: People (Professional Employees Private Limited)

November 2022 to October 2023

Tehsil: Chak Jhumra Faisalabad

- Provide communication Support to the Tehsil Polio Eradication Committee on poliomyelitis eradication.
- Liaison and close coordination with District Health Authority (DHA) and WHO staff, Faisalabad.
- Responsible to attend the meetings organized in Tehsil, AC and DC office Faisalabad.
- Working as partner staff and playing supportive role in Polio Eradication in Tehsil Chak Jhumra.
- Conduct Pre-campaign Social mobilization activities with High Risk Mobile Population of Tehsil Chak Jhumra.
- Provide technical support to pre-campaign activities particularly planning, preparing and monitoring the quality of area level Micro-planning, at the union council and tehsil levels.
- Monitoring and support of THMT during Polio Campaigns activities.
- Advocacy of NGOs, Govt line departments and other stakeholders regarding Polio Awareness.
- Supervision of COMNet field team including 01 UCCO and 02 Social Mobilizers.
- Responsible to do any task assigned by PEOC and NEOC.

Tehsil Polio Officer (TPO)

Organization: WHO (World Health Organization)

HR Department: CTC (Chip Training & Consulting)

April 2021 to October 2022

Tehsil: Tandlianwala Faisalabad

- Provide Technical Support to the Tehsil Polio Eradication Committee on poliomyelitis eradication.
- Work closely with government and partners to ensure coordination of different stakeholders in the assigned area.
- Ensure the functioning of the TPEC meetings in Tehsil Tandlianwala.
- Support the full implementation of the National Emergency Action Plan (NEAP) and other key policy documents on polio eradication and immunization at Tehsil Tandlianwala.
- Facilitate and monitor the trainings of teams, AICs, and other categories of health workers involved in campaign implementation.
- Provide technical support to pre-campaign activities particularly planning, preparing and monitoring the quality of area level Micro-planning, at the union council and tehsil levels.
- Mobilize religious, tribal and political leaders, and other influential persons in the assigned area to support polio eradication
- AFP Surveillance (Under the guidance of the Surveillance Officer or the PEO, support the establishment of community-based AFP Surveillance system in Tehsil Tandlianwala)
- Routine Immunization (Support the PEO in strengthening of routine immunization through participation in the development of micro plans)

• Ensure monitoring of EPI coverage and drop-outs.

Union Council Polio Officer (UCPO)

Organization: WHO (World Health Organization)

HR Department: CTC (Chip Training & Consulting)

February 2019 to 28th February 2021

Union Council: UC-181 Jhang Road Faisalabad

- Provide Technical Support to the Union Council Polio Eradication Committee on poliomyelitis eradication
- Training of UC PEI & EPI staff.
- Monitoring of SIAs (Support the UC supervisor in Per, Intra and post campaign activities)
- Providing support to PEI-EPI Synergy by timely performing Weak UC evaluation
- EPI Evaluation of assigned high-risk UC as per EPI-synergy guidelines
- Mobilize religious, tribal and political leaders, and other influential persons in the assigned area to support polio eradication
- Orientation of Formal and Informal healthcare providers by studying health seeking behavior of AFP cases

Union Council Polio Officer (UCPO)

Organization: WHO (World Health Organization)

February 2016 to January 2019

Union Council: UC-181 Jhang Road Faisalabad

Union Council Polio Officer (UCPW)

Organization: WHO (World Health Organization)

August 2013 to January 2016

Union Council: UC-181 Jhang Road Faisalabad

HOBBIES AND INTREST

Reading, Traveling, Photography and Volunteer work.

REFERENCES

Will be furnished on demand.